
Washington State 
Center for Childhood 

Deafness and Hearing Loss
(CDHL)

      February 8, 2013

Board of Trustees 
Packet



 

 

WASHINGTON STATE CENTER FOR  
CHILDHOOD DEAFNESS & HEARING LOSS 

Board of Trustees Packet 
February 8, 2013 

 
 

 Agenda  
 
 Updated Board of Trustees listing  

 
 2012/2013 School Calendar 

 
AGENDA ITEMS 
 

 Board Minutes 
o January 22, 2013 

 
 Reports: 

o Director - Rick Hauan 
o Superintendent - Jane Mulholland 
o Human Resources/Business – Jessica Sydnor 
o Outreach - Kris Ching, Carol Carrothers 

 
 Policy Review – Policy 2151:  “Recreation Program”  

o 3rd reading 
 
INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 
 
 Data information as of January 31, 2013 
 
 Performance Measures ~ 2nd Quarter 

 1



 

 

 
 

WASHINGTON STATE CENTER FOR  
CHILDHOOD DEAFNESS & HEARING LOSS 

Board of Trustees Meeting 
Department of Enterprise Services/Olympia 

February 8, 2013 
 
 

10:45 a.m. Call meeting to order and determination of a quorum 
 Announcements and introduction of guests 
 Approval of January 22, 2013, minutes 

  
11:00 p.m. Reports 

 Board Finance Committee 
 Director – Rick Hauan 
 Superintendent – Jane Mulholland 
 Human Resources/Business – Jessica Sydnor 
 Outreach – Kris Ching, Carol Carrothers, April McArthur 

  
12:00 noon Lunch 

  
12:45 p.m. Policy Review – 3rd Reading 

 Policy 2151:  WSD After School Program, Non-Enrolled 
Student Participation 

  
1:00 p.m. Transition planning for business office 

    Rick Hauan, Director 
    Jessica Sydnor, Business Services Coordinator 

  
2:45 p.m. Board topics 

  
3:00 p.m. Adjourn 

 

 2



       

WASHINGTON STATE CENTER FOR CHILDHOOD DEAFNESS & HEARING LOSS 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 

Rick Hauan, Director (360) 418-0400 (rick.hauan@cdhl.wa.gov) 
Jane Mulholland, Superintendent (360) 418-0402 (jane.mulholland@wsd.wa.gov) 
Judy Smith, Executive Assistant (360) 418-0401 (judy.smith@cdhl.wa.gov) 

 
Voting Members 

 
Address 

Cong 
Dist. 

 
Contact Information 

Date 
Apptd. 

 
Term 

Expires 

 
E-Mail/Fax 

Vacant  1     

Allie “AJ” Joiner 
  
 

15806 18th Ave. W., B 102 
Lynnwood, WA  98087 

2  (425) 329-8433 VP  
08/30/06 

 
07/01/15 

allie.joiner@wsd.wa.gov 
 

Val Ogden 2916 NE 88th Court 
Vancouver, WA  98662 

3 (360) 254-8886  
01/20/11 

 
07/01/15 

val.ogden@wsd.wa.gov 
repval@comcast.net 

Nita Kamphuis, Chair 
  

635 S. Hawaii Place 
Kennewick, WA  99336 
 

4 (509) 967-6059 
(509) 539-0962 cell 

 
09/19/08 

 
07/01/13 

nita.kamphuis@wsd.wa.gov 
 

Char Parsley 
 

3427 W. 7th Avenue 
Spokane, WA  99224 
 

 5 (509) 838-3770 TTY 
(509) 315-2128 VP 

 
03/16/07 

 
07/01/16 

char.parsley@wsd.wa.gov 
 
 

Rita Reandeau 
  

1470 Yukon Harbor Rd., SE 
Port Orchard, WA  98366 

6 (360) 871-7367 
(360) 443-3626 
Cell:  (360) 551-3034 

 
08/19/04 

 
07/01/14 

rita.reandeau@wsd.wa.gov 
Fax:  (360) 443-3662 
 

Ariele Belo, Vice Chair 
  

1625 19th Avenue 
Seattle, WA  98122 
 

7 (206) 388-1275 TTY 
(206) 452-7955 
(Video & Voice) 

 
01/30/07 

 
07/01/16 

 ariele.belo@wsd.wa.gov 
 

Sidney Weldele-Wallace 19501 SE 332nd Place 
Auburn, WA  98092 

8 
 

(253) 833-6487 
(253) 833-9111 ext. 
4705 
(253) 569-8000 cell 

 
06/27/02 

 
07/01/16 

sidney.wallace@wsd.wa.gov 
Fax:  (253) 288-3463 

Vacant  9     

Larry Swift 2306 Glen Kerry Ct., SE 
Lacey, WA  98513 

10 (360) 491-8745  
07/31/02 

 
07/01/14 

larry.swift@wsd.wa.gov 
Fax:  (360) 491-8745 

 

 3

mailto:rick.hauan@cdhl.wa.gov
mailto:allie.joiner@wsd.wa.gov
mailto:val.ogden@wsd.wa.gov
mailto:nita.kamphuis@wsd.wa.gov
mailto:char.parsley@wsd.wa.gov
mailto:rita.reandeau@wsd.wa.gov
mailto:ariele.belo@wsd.wa.gov
mailto:sidney.wallace@wsd.wa.gov
mailto:larry.swift@wsd.wa.gov


S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 5 6 7     1    1 2 3 4
8 9 10 11 12 13 14 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 12 13 14 15 16 17 18
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 19 20 21 22 23 24 25
29 30 31 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 26 27 28 29 30 31  

30 31

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S
   1 2 3 4 1 2 3 4 5      1

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 9 10 11 12 13 14 15  
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 16 17 18 19 20 21 22
26 27 28 29 30 31  27 28 29 30 31   23 24 25 26 27 28 29

   30

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S
      1       1 2

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 10 11 12 13 14 15 16

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 17 18 19 20 21 22 23
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 24 25 26 27 28
30    

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S
 1 2 3 4 5 6      1 2

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 10 11 12 13 14 15 16
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 17 18 19 20 21 22 23
28 29 30 31 24 25 26 27 28 29 30

31

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S
  1 2 3          

4 5 6 7 8 9 10  1 2 3 4 5 6
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 7 8 9 10 11 12 13
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 14 15 16 17 18 19 20
25 26 27 28 29 30 21 22 23 24 25 26 27

28 29 30

 

Registration Day* President's Day** February 18, 2013

First Day of School Spring Break April 1 - 5, 2013

Labor Day Memorial Day  

Veterans' Day** High School Graduation 

Thanksgiving  Break 8th Grade Graduation

Winter Break Dec. 21, 2012-Jan 4, 2013 Last Day of School June 12, 2013

Martin Luther King Jr. Day** *No transportation provided on Registration Day

WSD's 127th Birthday **Holiday and travel day

RED -Holiday & travel day

Deaf Awareness Week

September 24 - 28, 2012

Volleyball Tournament

September 27 - 30, 2012

-First and last day of school

Arizona School for the Deaf/Tucson

3rd Quarter:  March 29, 2013; 4th Quarter: June 12, 2013 

Fall:  November 1-14, 2012

EOC (End of Course) test for Algebra & Biology (9-12th grades)

May 20 - June 7, 2013

Quarters end:  1st Quarter:  November 2, 2012; 2nd Quarter:  January 25, 2013;

Spring:  March 11-21, 2013

RED

MSP (Measurement of Student Progress) (3-8th grades) DAPE (Developmentally Appropriate Proficiency Exam)

All Star Day

April 29 - May 20, 2013 11th & 12 grades only

Fall testing:  October 1-November 2, 2012 Writing:  March 12 & 13, 2013 Reading:  March 14, 2013

Spring testing:  April 8-May 3, 2013

Fall:  September 11 - November 1, 2012 Early Spring:   February 5 - March 28, 2013

Winter:   November 27, 2012 - January 24, 2013 Spring:   April 16 - May 23, 2013  

Statewide and School Testing Master Schedule

MAP (Measure of Academic Progress (2-12th grades) HSPE (High School Proficiency Exam) (10-12th grades)

November 19-23, 2012

January 21, 2013

After School Program

June 6, 2013

June 12, 2013

February 3, 2013

August 26, 2012

August 27, 2012

September 3, 2012 May 27, 2013

November 12, 2012

8th Grade Graduation

June 12, 2013

-Travel days

High School Graduation

June 6, 2013

BLUE -Non-school days

Phoenix Day School for the Deaf

Flying Hands ASL Poetry & Art Competition

May 23, 2013

March 7, 2013

October 12-13, 2012

November       12 April        13
WSBC/WSBCC 2013

January 30 - February 3, 2013

October      12 March     13 Open House

October 11, 2012

 

Homecoming

 

September       12 February        13
What's Happening!

August       12 January         13 June      13

Terrier Invitational

(Volleyball tournament)

October 11, 2012

WASHINGTON SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF

2012/2013 School Year
July   12 December        12 May        13

27 

12 

Final:  10/3/2012

 4



AGENDA 
ITEMS 

 5



Washington State Center for Childhood  
Deafness & Hearing Loss (CDHL)                                         1                                                    January 22, 2013 

                                                                                                                                                                          
WASHINGTON STATE CENTER FOR 

CHILDHOOD DEAFNESS & HEARING LOSS 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 

Fife School District 
January 22, 2013 

 
Board Members: Allie Joiner (District #2) 

Nita Kamphuis (District #4) 
Char Parsley (District #5) 

   Rita Reandeau (District #6) 
   Ariele Belo (District #7) 
   Sidney Weldele-Wallace (District #8) 

 
Absent:  Val Ogden (District #3) 
   Larry Swift (District #10) 

 
Director:  Rick Hauan 
 
Superintendent: Jane Mulholland 
Legal Counsel: Bonnie Terada 
          
Recorder:  Judy Smith,  
 
Interpreters:  Julie Moore, Marc Schmitz 
 
Guests:  Kris Ching, Outreach Director 
   Carol Carrothers, WSDS (Washington Sensory Disabilities Service) 
   Jessica Sydnor, Business Services Coordinator 
   Kathryn Coleman, Director of Special Ed., Central Kitsap SD 
 

November 29, 2012 
 
The meeting was called to order by Nita Kamphuis, chair, at 1:11 p.m. It was 
determined a quorum was present.   Guests were introduced. 
 
Minutes – November 29/30, 2013, meeting 

Rita Reandeau moved to approve the November 29/30, 2013, meeting minutes.  Ariele 
Belo seconded the motion.  It was voted on and approved. 
 
Reports 
Finance Committee  

o CDHL’s request for exemption from the Governor’s Executive Order requiring all 
small agencies use Small Agency Client Services (SACS) has been approved.   
SACS will close out the biennial budget cycle which ends June 30, 2013.  
Jessica Sydnor will bring a proposed transition flow chart to the February 8th 
Board meeting.  Posting for additional staff will begin the second week of March 
with an anticipated hire date of April 1st.   

 6



Washington State Center for Childhood  
Deafness & Hearing Loss (CDHL)                                         2                                                    January 22, 2013 

o On-call and overtime costs are down.  There are no fiscal concerns at this time.   
 
Rick Hauan, Director 

 Work on the auditorium is underway and proceeding quickly.  It is scheduled to 
be open for graduation in June. 

 The PESB (Professional Educators Standards Board) has asked the Director to 
be part of a committee tasked with putting together recommendations for the 
legislature as mandated in House Bill 1144 (“Regarding qualifications for 
educational interpreters”.) HB 1144 requires the professional education 
standards board to adopt performance standards for educational interpreters.  
Cheryl Johnson (Colorado) will facilitate the committee’s work under the 
oversight of PESB. 

 Requests for services by Listen & Talk are growing rapidly.  May need to add 
additional dollars to this partnership next school year.   

 The Director will give a presentation to the Colorado Hands & Voices group in 
February.  They are interested in how CDHL offers service delivery in the state of 
Washington. 

 The Director will give a presentation on CDHL services at Seattle Children’s 
Hospital on February 13th. 

 CDHL/WSD Updates with staff:  Rick Hauan, Jane Mulholland, Kris Ching, and 
Carol Carrothers recently met with staff to talk about activities both on and off 
campus. 

 Respect & DHH Collaboration meetings are held quarterly.  The Respect meeting 
is for administrators to discuss issues and needs in their district.  The DHH 
Collaboration meeting is for teachers and related service providers. 

 The Statewide Outreach Team meeting will be held tomorrow at the Fife School 
District. 

 
Jane Mulholland, Superintendent 

 Attended a Gallaudet University course in January; “A Brief Introduction to the 
Structure of ASL.”  The course covered four major topics:  phonology, 
morphology, syntax, and sociolinguistic applications.  The presenter was Miako 
Rankin, assistant professor in the Department of Linguistics at Gallaudet.  
Several more courses in linguistics will be offered in the coming months.    

 A Transition Services Visioning meeting will be held at WSD on February 12th.  
Both local and statewide stakeholders have been invited to participate.  The 
purpose of the meeting is to share ideas, gather feedback, with the goal of 
creating a five-year transition plan. 

 Attending the National Summit on Deaf Education in Austin, Texas on January 
29-31.  The focus this year is positive student outcomes, graduation, and 
transition to postsecondary education and training. 

 Allie Joiner, Rick Hauan, Jane Mulholland, and John Bresko (OSPI) will be 
presenters at two breakout sessions at the upcoming CEASD Conference.   

 Kris Ching, April McArthur, and Carol Carrothers will be keynote presenters at 
the National Outreach Conference (NOC).  Both the CEASD and NOC 
conferences will be held in April at the Arizona School for the Deaf in Tucson. 

 Child First campaign presentations have been given to the Leadership team and 
academic department.   Future presentations will be given to the Statewide 

 7



Washington State Center for Childhood  
Deafness & Hearing Loss (CDHL)                                         3                                                    January 22, 2013 

Outreach Team at their meeting tomorrow and WSD’s residential department in 
February.    

 Principal Bill Newell is retiring at the end of this school year.  Next year WSD will 
have both elementary and secondary principals.  The elementary principal will 
also take on additional supervisory responsibilities. 

 The Superintendent of the New Mexico School for the Deaf has expressed in our 
preschool program and how it is set up.  

 
Jessica Sydnor, Human Resources/Business 
Two major recruitments 

 Secondary principal position (fill by spring 2013)    
 ASL aide who will assist April McArthur on campus 

 
Kris Ching, Outreach Director (Birth to preschool)  

 (Handout) Seattle Children’s Hospital fall/winter 2013 “The Communication 
Station”.  This edition features an article titled “Center for Childhood Deafness 
and Hearing Loss” by Kris Ching.    

 Recently attended a two week intensive training “Professional Preparation in 
Cochlear Implants.”  This training focused on developing listening and spoken 
language for parents who choose that modality of communication for their 
children.  The training was also attended by Kerianne Christie and Jane Tabor.   

 CDHL is partnering with DOH (Department of Health) and DEL (Department of 
Early Learning) to develop a data system to track families who need services 
throughout the state.  A meeting will be held February 1st to discuss next steps 
and timelines. 

 A goal is to set up a Deaf mentor program.  A Deaf Mentor curriculum available 
through Utah State University SKI·HI Institute.  They also provide training to set 
up a program.  Kris will keep the Board updated on this project. 

 
Carol Carrothers, Outreach Director (Preschool to age 21) 

 Have received several requests for interpreter assessment.   
 The two student speakers at the November 30th Board meeting have been invited 

to be keynote speakers at the Combined Summer Institute (CSI) this summer in 
Wenatchee.   

 Transition specialist, Jennifer White, has been added to the Statewide Outreach 
Team.  Jennifer has an extensive background in working with Deaf and Deaf-
Blind students. 

 
Policy #2151 – 2nd reading 

 Suggested changes by legal counsel will be made and the policy will be on the 
February 8th agenda for a 3rd reading. 

 
Board topics: 

 If you wish to add a topic to this agenda item, please let Judy Smith know prior to 
the meeting. 

 School safety 
o A letter went out to parents shortly after the school shooting in 

Connecticut.  A copy of the letter is included in the Board packet. 

 8



Washington State Center for Childhood  
Deafness & Hearing Loss (CDHL)                                         4                                                    January 22, 2013 

o Monthly fire drills are held on WSD’s campus.   Earthquake and lockdown 
drills are also held each year.   

o A special Leadership Team meeting has been set up to review emergency 
procedures.  Current documents will be reviewed and information will be 
updated and sent to staff.  Additional training will be held, if needed.  

 
The New CDHL 

 This topic was reviewed at the last meeting and no further discussion is needed 
at this time. 

 
The meeting went into recess at 3:44 p.m.; the meeting reconvened at 6:21 p.m. 
 
Next meeting 

 February 8th – DES building (1500 Jefferson/Olympia) 
 
Adjournment 
Seeing no objections the meeting was adjourned at 2:29 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
  
_________________________   __________________________ 
Nita Kamphuis, Chair       Rick Hauan, Director 
CDHL Board of Trustees      CDHL                         
 
 
_________________________   ________________________ 
 Date          Date 

 9



 
CDHL Board of Trustees Meeting – February 8, 2013 

Reports from Director, Superintendent, Outreach Directors,  
Human Resources Manager 

 
Rick Hauan, Director 

 
Discussion updates: 

 Auditorium 
 
January 2013 

 Statewide Outreach Team meeting in Tacoma 
 CEASD National Summit in Austin, Texas 

 
Jane Mulholland, Superintendent 

 
Discussion updates: 

 Visit to the Texas School for the Deaf 
 WSBC/WSCC 
 Transition Services Visioning Meeting 

 
January 2013 

 CEASD National Summit in Austin, Texas 
 

Outreach, Kris Ching (0-5), Carol Carrothers (6-21),  
April McArthur (Bilingual Services Coordinator 

 
Child Specific Consultations: (see attached spreadsheet) 

 Birth-Preschool intake: ESIT San Juan County, Spokane Public Schools, Central 
Valley SD, West Valley SD in Yakima, and Seattle 

 Introduction to Deaf Culture & ASL for General Education staff at Birney 
Elementary School, Tacoma (April McArthur & Krissy Walker) 

 Lake Stevens: April McArthur & Jason Cox 
 Eatonville: April McArthur, Cathy Corrado, & Mona Oster 

Program Specific Consultations: 

 Sunnyside: April McArthur, Cathy Corrado, Paul Bert, Gabriela Holzman, Justin 
Carvitto 

 Pasco: April McArthur, Cathy Corrado, Paul Bert 
 Highline: Carol Carrothers, Kris Ching 

Trainings/Conferences: 

 Professional Preparation in Cochlear Implants (PPCI) Redwood City, CA  
(January 7-19) Kris Ching, Kerianne Christie & Jane Tabor 

 Lance Forshay-Presentation on ASL Poetry to WSD students & staff (Feb. 8th) 

 10



 National Outreach Summit, Austin Texas (January 29-31) Carol Carrothers, Rick 
Hauan, Jane Mulholland, Dan Crady, Pam Solomon, Toni Stromberg 

Meetings: 

January 16 – Respect and DHH Collaboration Meetings 

January 23 – Statewide Outreach Team meeting 

February 1 – D/HH Early Childhood Group (CDHL, WSDS, EHDDI (Dept. of Health), 
Early Support for Infants & Toddlers (Dept. of Early Learning), and ODHH (Kris & 
Kerianne) 

February 6 – WSDS, CDHL & WSSB meeting (Rick, Carol & Kris) 

February 12 – Transition Service Plan at WSD 

February 19 – Oberkotter Foundation meeting with Kathy Sussman, Listen & Talk and 
CDHL (Rick, Carol, Kris, and Kerianne) 

February 20 – Deaf Community Involvement Project with Starbucks & Boeing Deaf 
employees (April McArthur, Rick, Carol, Kris, Cathy, Paul, and others) 

February 20/21 – Special Ed Directors Meeting 

February 27 – State Interagency Coordinating Council for Infants with Disabilities & 
Their Families (Kris & Kerianne) 

February 28 – Family Leadership & Involvement Committee (Kerianne) 

Other News & Events: 

 Carol & Kris present to  Audiologists at Swedish Medical Center in Seattle about 
CDHL services (February 7) 

 Kris and Kerianne are applying for a major research grant from Center for 
Disease Control EDHI Team.  This is a 3 year grant cycle that will be awarded to 
one state.  The purpose is to collect and analyze developmental outcomes for 
infants and children who are deaf or hard of hearing enrolled in early intervention 
services from multiple jurisdictions.   

 WSD Elementary students will participate in a study that examines phonological 
awareness skills in D/HH children through fingerspelling-Dr. Brenda Schick of 
University of Colorado, Boulder 
 

Jessica Sydnor, Business Services Coordinator 

 
 We currently have six applicants for the Secondary Program Principal position 
 Interviews for the ASL Aide position have been scheduled and we are confident that 

we will be able to fill that position with a highly qualified individual.  
 December 2012/Year-End reports are completed.  1099s and W2s have been 

distributed by DES.  

 11



Statewide Outreach Team ‐ Child Specific Technical Assistance                 

District Release, Info 

Request sent 

(using for count)

Referred and            

info sent to: 

Signed 

Contract 

Received

Number 

of visits

Anacortes

Bellevue returning student Listen and Talk 10/20/2012 5 12/6

Bridgeport x Gabriela Holzman 11/19/2012 10

Bridgeport sent Gabriela Holzman 10/1/2012 5 10/8 11/19

Cascade 11/9/2012 Gabriela Holzman pending 5 1/3

Chehalis x pending 4

Chehalis x pending‐‐+ 4

Eatonville x Mona Oster/Cathy Corrado 3 12/6 1/22

Ellensburg x Carol Carrothers 12/18/2012 10/1 10/11 10/28 10/30

Ellensburg x Carol Carrothers 12/18/2012 10/1 10/8 10/19

Ellensburg Jan 2013 Pending

Fife x Listen and Talk 11/5/2012 7 11/7 12/5

Finley 11/13 (receieved) Carole Kaulitz 10/30/2012 10 Monthly

Granger x Gabriela Holzman 10/3/12 10 10/5 12/4

Granger x Gabriela Holzman 10/22/12 5

Granger x Gabriela Holzman 10/3/12 10 10/5 12/4

Granite Falls 9/17/2012 Amy Kyler 10/1/2012 5 12/3 2/25

Granite Falls 9/17/2012 Listen and Talk 10/1/2012 5 11/29

Highline x Rebecca Houghton 9/28/12 eval only 9/17 9/24

Highline x Rebecca Houghton 9/28/12 eval only  9/17 9/20

Highline x Rebecca Houghton eval only 10/19

Issaquah x Listen and Talk 9/20/2012 1 10/3 11/14

Issaquah returning student Listen and Talk 9/20/2012 7 11/8

Issaquah x Listen and Talk 9/20/2012 5 11/15

Issaquah Listen and Talk 9/20/2012 5

Issaquah x Listen and Talk 9/20/2012 5 11/8 1/7

Issaquah x Listen and Talk 9/20/2012 7 10/4

Issaquah returning student Listen and Talk 9/20/2012 4 1/10

Issaquah returning student Listen and Talk 9/20/2012 5 10/11 2/7

Issaquah !0/23/12 Listen and Talk 7 1/10

Issaquah returning student Listen and Talk 9/20/2012 5 11/8

Kelso returning student Listen and Talk 10/30/2012 5 11/1 1/11

Kennewick x Carol Carrothers NO Contract NA Conference Call to district

Kent yes Maura Berndsen 10/20/2012 10 1/24 2/11

Kent

Kent returning Listen and Talk 10/22/2012 1 9/12

Lakewood x Amy Kyler 11/5/2012 5 11/16 1/24

Lakewood x Amy Kyler 11/5/2012 5 11/9 1/24

Lake Stevens 7/24/2012 Corrado/Bert/Rocke 9/28/2012 5 9/19

Visit Dates

 12



Statewide Outreach Team ‐ Child Specific Technical Assistance                 

Mead 10/12/2012 Jennifer Olson 1

Mead x Jennifer Olson 1 11/26

Mercer Island returning student Listen and Talk 9/28/2012 3

Mercer Island x Listen and Talk 9/28/2012 5

Methow x Gabriela Holzman 12/12/2012 7

Mt. Vernon x Jennifer White 2/27

Mt. Vernon returning student Corrado/Rocke 9/28/2012 10 11/26

Mukilteo returning student Listen and Talk 10/22/2012 4

North Thurston returning student Listen and Talk 10/8/2012 3 11/1

Oroville

Peninsula x Listen and Talk 5 12/3

Peninsula returning student Listen and Talk 9/28/2012 5

Port Angeles Jan 2013 Carole Kaulitz 3

Private (Spruce S returning student Listen and Talk 9/20/2012 3

Private (Spruce S returning student Listen and Talk 9/20/2012 3

Private (Northsho x Listen and Talk 10/30/2012 10 10/5

Private (Epiphany x Listen and Talk 10/11/2012 5 10/4

Pullman new Gabriela Holzman 10/26/2012 10 8/29 12/11

Pullman new Gabriela Holzman 5

Pullman new Gabriela Holzman 5

Renton returning student Listen and Talk 10/8/2012 5 1/25

Richland kris Gabriela Holzman count as sep 3 9/21 12/14

Seattle returning student Listen and Talk 12/17/2012 5 2/11

Sunnyside x Holzman/Hauan/Carrothers 11/1&2

Sunnyside x Holzman/Hauan/Carrothers 11/1&2

Sunnyside x Holzman/Hauan/Carrothers 11/1&2

Sunnyside x Holzman/Hauan/Carrothers 11/1&112/4

Shelton 8/6/2012 Cathy, Paul, Kelly, April 9/20/2012 3 9/13

Snoqualmie Valle 9/21/2012 Listen and Talk 10/30/2012 5 1/28

Snoqualmie Valle returning student Listen and Talk 3

Soap Lake JAN 2013 Justin Carvito/Rebecca H

Tahoma Returning Listen and Talk 9/28/2012 5 10/12 12/13

Tahoma returning student Mona Oster/Paul Bert 9/28/2012 3 10/11 11/20 2/4

Tahoma x Listen and Talk 9/28/2012 5 10/19

Washougal received Newell/Kaulitz 10/30/2012

Wenatchee returning student Listen & Talk 5 1/18

Yakima PENDING

 13



District Contact Person TA FOCUS Referred and                 info 

sent to: 

Visit Date Visit date Visit Date Visit Date

Paul Bert/Dave Morrison

Ellensburg Bill Meehan Interpreter Interview Carol Carrothers 10/31/12

Everett  Karen DeJong Assessment of Interpreter & Signing Para Paul Bert/Dave Morrison 11/13/12

Highline Terri LePenske Program Review Kris Ching/Carol Carrothers 9/24/12 10/15/12 12/10/12 1/14/13

Highline Terri LePenske Interpreter Assessments Paul Bert/Dave Morrison

NW ESD Sheila Woods Interpreter skill assessment Paul Bert/Dave Morrison 3/11/13

Pasco Tracy Wilson Pre‐school Kerianne Christy 9/28/12 1/15/13

Pasco Tracy Wilson Middle School High School Corrado/McArthur 9/28/12 1/15/13

Royal Lesa Buster Assessment of Interpreters Paul Bert/Dave Morrison 10/12/12

Sunnyside Cody Gardiner Help assess DHH Program (teachers, placement etc)

McArthur, Corrado, Carvitto, 

Hauan, Carrothers 11/1‐11/2 1/17/13

Tacoma Linda Darling Audiology Support for District Audiologists Nancy  Madison 10/10/12

Statewide Outreach Team ‐ Program Tracking

 14



 

Policy:  2151 1 February 8, 2013   

WASHINGTON STATE CENTER FOR CHILDHOOD DEAFNESS & HEARING LOSS 

 
 
POLICY:   2151     Adopted:  November 13, 2003 
                 Revision:  February 8, 2013   
______________________________________________________________ 
 
SUBJECT:  WSD After School Program 
 
Approved by:  __________________________________   
   Nita Kamphuis, Chair, Board of Trustees 
 
 
On a space availability basis, children who are not enrolled at the Washington 
School for the Deaf (WSD) may participate in the after school program at the 
WSD.  To the extent non-enrolled children reflect a wide cross-section of the 
local community; these recreational opportunities will promote incidental learning 
in the least restrictive environment, in accordance with the Individuals with 
Disabilities Education Act. 
 
In order for a non-enrolled child to participate in the recreation program at the 
WSD, the parent(s), guardian(s), or adult student must read and sign the 
following documents: 

 Non-Enrolled Student Participation Form 
 Non-Enrolled Student Disclosure Statement 
 Non-Enrolled Student Release of Liability, Assumption of Risk, and 

Informed Consent 
 Non-Enrolled Student Expectations and Agreements 
 Non-Enrolled Student Medical Information 
 Non-Enrolled Student Medical Care 

 
The disclosure statement is intended to identify children who may pose a risk to 
the health, safety, or welfare of other children and must be submitted prior to 
participation.   
 
Participation is on a “space available basis” and only available to children who 
have sign-communication skills and are not enrolled at the WSD.  Participation is 
not available to children who require additional supervision from WSD staff 
(unless that supervision is provided by the child’s parent or guardian and 
approved by WSD) or who may pose a risk to the health, safety, or welfare of 
WSD staff and students. 

 
Initial participation for any non-enrolled child does not create a continuing right to 
participation.  Participation in the recreation program may be terminated at any 
time at the discretion of the WSD.   
 

 15



INFORMATIONAL 
ITEMS 

 17



 

 

CDHL Data 
As of January 31, 2013 

 
WSD Campus 

 Elementary School:  20  

 Middle School:  25 

 High School:   55 

 Post High School:  12 
o Total students:           112 

 
Statewide Outreach 

 Birth to 5 program 
o Southwest Washington:   12  
o Central Washington:       11   

 
Districts Served Through Statewide Outreach 

 
ESD 101 ESD 105 ESD 112 ESD 113 ESD 114 ESD 121 ESD 123 ESD 171 ESD 189 

Freeman Granger Kelso Mary M. Knight Port Angeles Fife Finley Bridgeport Anacortes 

Inchelium Royal White Salmon North Thurston Quilcene Issaquah Pasco Ephrata Everett 

Mead Sunnyside Washougal Olympia  Kent Richland Soap Lake Ferndale 

Spokane Ellensburg  Shelton  Mercer Island  Wenatchee Granite Falls 

Pullman Mukilteo  South Bend  Peninsula  Moses Lake Lake Stevens 

    Taholah  Renton  Cascade Marysville 

   Tumwater  Seattle  Methow Valley Mt. Vernon 

   Chehalis  Tacoma   Mukilteo 

     Tahoma   Lakewood 

     Bainbridge Island    

     Bellevue    

     Eatonville    

     Highline    

     Snoqualmie Valley    

 

Number of visits contracted to date:             349 
Number of students contracted to date: 71 

 18



WSD Performance Measures – 2011/2013 Biennium     1 

Washington School for the Deaf 
 Performance Measures 

2011/2013 Biennium 
 
 
 

MATHEMATICS 

 
Percentage of students making academic growth in mathematics 
 

2011/2012 July – Sept. Oct. – Dec. Jan. - March April - June 

Target 
Actual 

 
N/A 

 
N/A 

 
N/A 

100% 
 61% 

 

2012/2013 July – Sept. Oct. – Dec. Jan. - March April - June 

Target 
Actual 

 
N/A 

 
N/A 

 
N/A 

100% 
  

 
Footnote:  The Measures of Academic Progress (MAP) assessment will be given at the beginning and 
the end of each school year.  The results of the two tests will be compared to determine growth.  The 
measure represents the percentage of students making academic growth in mathematics.  WSD has 
further delineated the data to indicate the percentage of students making 1 to 4 months of growth, 5 to 9 
months of growth, and 1.0 or more year of growth during the year.  These data are available upon 
request. 
 

READING 

 
Percentage of students making academic growth in reading 
 

2011/2012 July – Sept. Oct. – Dec. Jan. - March April - June 

Target 
Actual 

 
N/A 

 
N/A 

 
N/A 

100% 
 58% 

 

2012/2013 July – Sept. Oct. – Dec. Jan. - March April - June 

Target 
Actual 

 
N/A 

 
N/A 

 
N/A 

100% 
  

 
Footnote:  The Measures of Academic Progress (MAP) assessment will be given at the beginning and 
the end of each school year.  The results of the two tests will be compared to determine growth.  The 
measure represents the percentage of students making academic growth in reading.  WSD has further 
delineated the data to indicate the percentage of students making 1 to 4 months of growth, 5 to 9 months 
of growth, and 1.0 or more year of growth during the year.  These data are available upon request. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 19



WSD Performance Measures – 2011/2013 Biennium     2 

LANGUAGE USE 

 
Percentage of students making academic growth in language usage 
 

2011/2012 July – Sept. Oct. – Dec. Jan. - March April - June 

Target 
Actual 

 
N/A 

 
N/A 

 
N/A 

100% 
 63% 

 

2012/2013 July – Sept. Oct. – Dec. Jan. - March April - June 

Target 
Actual 

 
N/A 

 
N/A 

 
N/A 

100% 
  

 
Footnote:  The Measures of Academic Progress (MAP) assessment will be given at the beginning and 
the end of each school year.  The results of the two tests will be compared to determine growth.  The 
measure represents the percentage of students making academic growth in language.  WSD has further 
delineated the data to indicate the percentage of students making 1 to 4 months of growth, 5 to 9 months 
of growth, and 1.0 or more year of growth during the year.  These data are available upon request. 
 

ENROLLMENT 

 
Number of students enrolled on the Vancouver campus. 
 

2011/2012 July – Sept. Oct. – Dec. Jan. - March April - June 

Target 
Actual 

120 
107 

120 
107 

120 
114 

120 
110 

 

2012/2013 July – Sept. Oct. – Dec. Jan. - March April - June 

Target 
Actual 

120 
112 

120 
115 

120 
 

120 
 

 
 

WORK EXPERIENCE TRAINING PLACEMENTS 

 
The number of students in on/off-campus work training sites to provide 
experience in a career interest as well as to prepare students for post graduation 
work opportunities. 
 

2011/2012 July – Sept. Oct. – Dec. Jan. - March April - June 

Target 
Actual 

10 
15  

10 
16 

10 
16  

10 
 15 

 

2012/2013 July – Sept. Oct. – Dec. Jan. - March April - June 

Target 
Actual 

10 
 17 

10 
 18 

10 
  

10 
  

 
Footnote:  The target numbers represent the number of students in any quarter who are taking part in 
training opportunities provided on/off campus. 
 
 

 20



WSD Performance Measures – 2011/2013 Biennium     3 

SECONDARY COMMUNITY SERVICE PROJECTS 

 
Secondary students will complete a minimum of 4 hours per school year of 
community service on/off campus. 
 

2011/2012 July – Sept. Oct. – Dec. Jan. - March April - June 

Target 
Actual 

N/A 
  

N/A N/A 80% 
57%  

 

2012/2013 July – Sept. Oct. – Dec. Jan. - March April - June 

Target 
Actual 

N/A 
  

N/A N/A 80% 
  

 
Footnote:  Target number represents the percentage of students completing the minimum of 4 hours of 
community service during the school year. 
 

COLLABORATIVE GOVERNANCE PUBLIC & PRIVATE  

 
Establish statewide agreements with local school districts and other agencies to 
provide direct service or support for children who are deaf, deaf-blind or hard of 
hearing. 
 

2011/2012 July – Sept. Oct. – Dec. Jan. - March April - June 

Target 
Actual 

5 
 9 

20 
23  

20 
31  

20 
 30 

 

2012/2013 July – Sept. Oct. – Dec. Jan. - March April - June 

Target 
Actual 

5 
19  

20 
24  

20 
  

20 
  

 
Footnote:  This measures the number of partnerships that exist in any quarter that will last for the school 
year.  This is not a cumulative number. 
 
 

STUDENT SAFETY 

 
The number of students who receive a serious infraction for physical aggression. 
 

2011/2012 July – Sept. Oct. – Dec. Jan. - March April - June 

Target 
Actual 

0 
0  

0 
2 

0 
2 

0 
3  

 

2012/2013 July – Sept. Oct. – Dec. Jan. - March April - June 

Target 
Actual 

0 
 1 

0 
 1 

0 
  

0 
  

 
Footnote:  The target represents the number of students who receive a serious infraction for physical 
aggression that could result in suspension from school. 
 
 

 21



WSD Performance Measures – 2011/2013 Biennium     4 

 

OUTREACH IMPACT 

 
Number of deaf and hard of hearing students in school districts (not enrolled in 
WSD) receiving consultations, evaluations, and other services. 
 

2011/2012 July – Sept. Oct. – Dec. Jan. - March April - June 

Target 
Actual 

 
N/A 

20 
23  

20 
30 

20 
 34 

 

2012/2013 July – Sept. Oct. – Dec. Jan. - March April - June 

Target 
Actual 

 
N/A 

20 
32    

20 
  

20 
  

 
Footnote:  This number reflects students served through services. 
 

SUCCESS AFTER GRADUATION 

 
Percentage of students pursuing post-secondary education or are gainfully 
employed within 2 years after receiving their high school diploma. 
 

2011/2012 July – Sept. Oct. – Dec. Jan. - March April - June 

Target 
Actual 

 
N/A 

  
N/A 

  
N/A 

70% 
87%   

 

2012/2013 July – Sept. Oct. – Dec. Jan. - March April - June 

Target 
Actual 

 
N/A 

 
N/A 

 
N/A 

70% 
  

 
Footnote:  Report is based on students who received their high school diploma two years before the data 
was collected.  Students who participated in graduation, but did not receive a diploma, will not be part of 
the data until they officially receive their diploma.  Data is based on a) employed at least 9 months in the 
year data collected or b) attended a post secondary education program for 6 months or 1 semester or 2 
quarters during the year data is collected. 
 

 22


	botcover2012
	Packet 02 08 13
	BT Agenda 02 08 13
	List-NEW Board only.10 districts
	Calendar 2012.2013
	Agenda sheet
	Minutes 1 22 13
	Reports 02 08 13
	TA Track 6-21- 2 5 13
	TA Program Tracking 2012-2013 2 5 13
	WSD After School Program policy
	Informational Sheet
	Data Information January 2013
	Performance Measures



